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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
FPSC, eLK ~ GORr(ESPONDENCESent: Tuesday, May 01,20125:22 PM 
_Admlnl8trlllve~partiM_CcuumerTo: Hong Wang 

Cc: Ann Cole; Nonnye Grant; Caroline Klancke; Shalonda Hopkins 	 DOCUMENT NoJ99~u - \)9. 
DISTR!3UTION: __

Subject: RE: Evans Properties, Inc.lGrove land Utilities 

The contact information has been updated to reflect Mr. Minton's e-mail address per the request 
below. 

From: Hong Wang 
Sent: Tuesday, May 01,20125:16 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Ann Colei Nonnye Grant; caroline Klanckei Shalonda Hopkins 
Subject: FW: Evans Properties, Inc./Grove Land Utilities 

Dorothy, would you please handle this? 

Thanks! 

From: Ann Cole 
Sent: Tuesday, May 01,20124:27 PM 
To: Hong Wang; Nonnye Grant 
Cc: caroline Klancke; Shalonda Hopkins; 'BVerdon@deanmead.com' 
Subject: RE: Evans Properties, Inc./Grove Land Utilities 

Please review and update ClK's records, per Caroline Klancke's e-mail below. 

Thanks, Ann 

From: caroline Klancke 
Sent: Tuesday, May 01,20123:45 PM 
To: Ann Cole 
Cc: Shalonda Hopkins; 'BVerdon@deanmead.com' 
Subject: FW: Evans Properties, Inc./Grove Land Utilities 
Importance: High 

Ann, 

Please be advised that Michael Minton continues to represent the utility in Dot. 090445 (Grove 
Land). Although they are identified as a party of record (Dean Law Firm) in CMS, they have 
ceased to receive email communications and notifications from the Clerk's Office. Rather, they 
are now only receiving faxes (and not emails) from the Clerk's Office. As such, please ensure 
that all emails from the Clerk's Office to the parties in Dkt. 090445 is also sent to 
mminton@deanmead.com. If you have any questions about this request, please let me know. 
Thank you. 

From: Beverly Verdon (mailto:BVerdon@deanmead.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 01, 2012 2:09 PM 
To: caroline Klancke 
Cc: Michael Minton; Lee Dobbins 
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Subject: Evans Properties, Inc./Grove Land Utilities 

Good Afternoon Ms. Klancke, 

Per our conversation, please be advised Michael D. Minton, Esq. is on record as receiving all correspondence from the 

PSC regarding the above-referenced matter via facsimile & e-mail. As of this date we have been receiving 

correspondence from the PSC solely via facsimile. Please use Michael's email address(mmipton@deanmead.com) 

when sending PSC correspondence as well. I appreciate your kind assistance in this regard. Please do not hesitate to 

contact me if you have any questions. 


Thank you, 

Beverly 


DEAN Beverly A. Verdon 
Legal Secretary to Michael D. Minton, Esq. 
BVerdon@deanmead.comMEAD 

Dean, Mead, Minton &Zwemer 
1903 South 25th Street, Suite 200 
Fort Pierce, Florida 34947 
772-464-7700' 772-562-7700' Fax 772-464-7877 
www.deanmead.com . www.flpridatrustsestatesblog.com 

Orlando I Fort Pierce IViera IGainesville 

PRIVILEGED INFORMATION DISCLAIMER: This email is intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed and may contain information that is 
privileged, confidential or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this email is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent 
responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly 
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please delete this email, destroy any hard copies thereof, and notify us immediately by telephone. Thank you. 

REGULATORY DISCLAIMER: As required by United States Treasury Regulations, please be aware that this communication is not intended or written by the sender to be 
used, and it cannot be used, by any recipient for the purpose of (1) avoiding penalties that may be imposed on the recipient under United States Federal Tax Laws, or (2) 
promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any plan or arrangement addressed herein. 

Think Green! Please consider our environment before printing this e-mail. 
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Dorothy Menasco Admln"tntfyo~Pa~ CCn9umer 

DOCUMENT NO. tOq4~ -()9From: Dorothy Menasco 

DISTR'SUTION:
Sent: 	 Monday, March 19,20129:19 AM 

To: 	 T Holiis@gaiconsultants.com' 

Subject: 	 FW: Please file the Attached For Docket # 090445-WS Original Certificate Filing for Grove Land Water and 

Wastewater 


Attachments: 	Grove Land Wastewater Tariff 3.2012 sent to PSC Staff. doc; Grove Land Water Tariff 3.2012 sent to PSC 

Staff. doc; Updated Wastewater Rates 3.2012 sent to PSC.xls; updated Water Rates 3.2012 sent to PSC.xls 


Ms. Hollis: 

Please see message to Mr. Isaacs below. We received his "out of office" message. Thank you. 

Dorothy Menasco 
Florida Publir 5nvice Commission 
Of/Ire olCommission C/C'rk 

850 -4 13-6770 

Please note: Flon'da has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are 
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Tony Isaacs [mailto:tisaacs@gaiconsultants.com] 
Sent: Monday, March 19,20129:19 AM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: Automatic reply: Please file the Attached For Docket # 090445-WS Original Certificate Filing for 
Grove Land Water and Wastewater 

r will be out of the office until 3/26/20 l2. Please contact Tara Hollis at T.Hollis@gaiconsultants.com for immediate 
assistance. 

Thanks, Tony 

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Sent: Monday, March 19,20129:16 AM ' 
To: 'tisaacs@gaiconsultants.com' 
Cc: Eric Fryson 
Subject: FW: Please file the Attached For Docket # 090445-WS Original Certificate Filing for Grove Land 
Water and Wastewater 

Mr. Isaacs: 

We are in receipt of your attached document. Please note that per the Commission's e-filing 
requirements, tariffs are not eligible for electronic tiling. 

Documents Not Eligible for Electronic Filing 

• Minimum filing requirements (MFRs) 
• Prefiled testimony 

• Tariffs I 
• Documents containing confidential information 
• Documents that must be accompanied by a filing fee or other payment 
• Documents over 100 pages 
• Documents over 8.S by 11 inches in size 
• Any other documents identified in the Order Establishing Procedure for a particular docket 
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as being ineligible for filing electronically in that docket 
• Corrupt documents 
• Documents containing a virus or attached to an e-mail containing a virus 

A link to the Commission's e-filing requirments is included for your convenience: 
http://n,,,",,,.floridapsc.com/dockets/e-filings/ 

Your filing must be filed in hard copy with our office in order to be accepted for filing. Please call our office jf you 
have any questions. 

Florida Public Service COll/ll/ission 
Office ofCommission Clerk 

85 0 -4 13-6770 

Please note ' Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records available to the 
public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Tony Isaacs [mailto:t.isaacs@gaiconsultants.com] 
Sent: Friday, March 16, 2012 2: 11 PM 
To: Filings@psc.stateJl.us 
Subject: Please file the Attached For Docket # 090445-WS Original Certificate Filing for Grove Land Water and Wastewater 

Please file the attached in the above mentioned Docket. 

If you have any questions please don't hesitate to call me. 

Thank you, 
Tony Isaacs 

Tony W. Isaacs 
Sr. Management Consulting Manager 

GAl Consultants, Inc. - We've moved. Please take note of our new address. 
The GAl Building 
618 East South Street, Suite 700 
Orlando, Florida 32801 

407.423.8398 ext. 3065 I F 407.843.1070 I C 407.756.5941 I qaiconsultants.com 

Tr;msforming ideas' inl!! reality for owr so vear.>, GAl is ~n ~I~roed 

~liroe mgil1l>l!Iing ,,00 eflVtOf!ment./1 CDf15u1brg f:mJ. serlling our dien.t5 TMJrId....de 
if' the eneI1lY> tJ~, re<J estate. w.ter, 1TIUI'Iitip<t1, goverrnliel'#. dfl!i Industr,.,I 

mdl ket; flbm a'fic.es ~ the- N!:l!~ 1'r~, <f'ld SouIf>e""i:efD United ~.gal consultants 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication contains confidential information belonging to the sender and may be legally privileged. This communication is 
solely for the use of its intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, inform the sender of the error and remove this email from your system. If this 
transmission includes any technical information, design data, and/or recommendations, they are provided only as a matter of convenience and may not be used 
for final design and/or construction. 
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